Tuesday 7 <sup>th</sup> March		
16:00		
, ,	Observers/Advisers Attending	
·	<ul> <li>Jandakot Airport Holdings – Nicole Hardy (CACG)</li> </ul>	
ockburn – David Reynolds (Strategic	Secretariat)	
	<ul> <li>Jandakot Airport Holdings – Brigid Ward</li> </ul>	
	į	
		ennedy and
	_	Smerdon
es/Absence		
	· -	
ockingham – Lorna Buchan		
nning – Craig Sweeney		
er Spanbroek – City of Melville	/	
ew Woodall – City of Melville		
ng South Lake – Tracy Kilian		
esidents and Ratepayers Association – Rob	/	
Alon Roiley	//	
-	//	
_		
.c vvaiiington		
Apologies		ACTION
endance and apologies noted above.		
utes		
epted		
ng from Previous Minutes		
<b>3.1.</b> A Draft fact sheet re: emergency services has been completed and will be distributed to the		NICOLE
or feedback by COB: 7 <sup>th</sup> April 2023		ALL
	mplement a document and is also being	
other airports.		
pdate		
	gement representative based in WA.	
I the meeting via teams.		
er to Airservices undate presentation		
	raft in your neighbourhood "which will show	
	_	
meeting.	,	
-		
craftnoiseinfo.emsbk.com/jandakot/compla	<u>aints/</u> .	
	ırhs	
nants – 12 new complainants – from 11 subu		
allows anyone to see where aircraft fly and		
	Jandakot Airport Management Centre ding  G Chair – Steve Klomp Airport Holdings – John Fraser ockburn – David Reynolds (Strategic ockburn – David Reynolds (Strategic ockburn – Tarun Dewan ockingham – Lorna Buchan onning – Craig Sweeney or Spanbroek – City of Melville ong South Lake – Tracy Kilian ockidents and Ratepayers Association – Rob – Alan Bailey of John Douglas of Wallington  Apologies  Indiance and apologies noted above.  John Previous Minutes  John Houglas of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas ockidents of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas ockidents of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas ockidents of Tracy Kilian ockidents of the initiative to its other airports.  John Houglas ockidents of Tracy Kilian ockidents of Tracy Kilian ockidents of Tracy Kilian ockidents of Tracy Kilian ockidents of Melville ockidents ock	ding  Chair – Steve Klomp Airport Holdings – John Fraser Ackburn – David Reynolds (Strategic  Schair – Steve Klomp Airport Holdings – John Fraser Ackburn – David Reynolds (Strategic  Bandakot Airport Holdings – Nicole H Secretariat)  Jandakot Airport Holdings – Brigid W Department of Infrastructure, Region Development & Cities – David McMale  Paul Vallelonga Aircraft Noise Ombudsman – Stefan  Observer/Adviser Apologies  Aircraft Noise Ombudsman – Stefan  Observer/Adviser Apologies  NCIS Investigators  NCIS Investigators  NCIS Investigators  NCIS Investigators  Apologies  Indiance and apologies noted above.  Interest emergency services has been completed and will be distributed to the part of predaback by COB: 7th April 2023  Thanked the committee for the initiative to implement a document and is also being other airports.  Indiance and apologies noted above at the meeting via teams.  In the committee for the initiative to implement a document and is also being other airports.  In the meeting via teams.  In the meeting via teams are the meeting will be down at the meeting will be shown at the meeting via teams.

### **NCIS Update**

Refer to NCIS update in Airservices Presentation (attachment with these minutes)

## 5. Jandakot Airport Update

### 5.1. MASTER PLAN

The Jandakot Airport Master Plan 2020 was approved by the Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development on 22 August 2021.

## 5.2. AVIATION

Runway 12/30 - Threshold is temporarily displaced for construction activities on weekdays.

#### **5.3. ENVIRONMENTAL - PFAS**

- PFAS at higher than drinking water standards has been found in ground water outside the NW boundary of Jandakot Airport.
- JAH has contacted all adjoining residents not connected to scheme water to undertake a water use survey. JAH has offered to test the point of use water and offered water on short-term basis to impacted residents. A long-term solution is being explored.
- The initial point of use water results, indicate a trend showing properties to the Northwest of Jandakot Airport could be impacted.
- JAH is working with Local, State and Commonwealth authorities to resolve the issue for the impacted residents.

#### 5.4. COMMERCIAL

- Site 6 Proposed 1,600m2 laboratory and office.
- Site 10E Proposed 3,500m2 workshop/office.
- Site 214 Proposed 13,000m2 Factory / Laundry
- Site 300 Proposed 6,000m2 tyre recycling warehouse.
- Site 502 Proposed 20,000 m2 multi-tenant warehouse development.
- Site 510 Proposed brewery and tavern
- Site 512A Work has commenced on a 15,000m2 refrigerated production warehouse/office.
- Site 512B Work has commenced on a 3,500m2 warehouse/workshop.
- Site 516 Work is completed on a 19,000 m2 distribution warehouse/office
- Site 517 Work has commenced on a 13,000m2 refrigerated production warehouse/office.
- Site 518 Proposed 17,600 m2 warehouse
- Site 519 Proposed 25,000 m2 warehouse.
- Site 520 Proposed 40,000 m2 multi-tenant warehouse.
- Site 550 Proposed 12,600 m2 aviation facility.

## 6. Department of Infrastructure

**6.1.** The PAMG are now only meeting twice a year (June and December). A briefing group has been set-up in lieu of other

## 7. Correspondence

NIL

# 8. Hazard Monitoring - Wildlife Risk

Not discussed due to low attendance.

## 9. General Business

## 9.1. Electric Aircraft – Noise Analysis

An operator has requested an exemption to operate circuits outside of tower hours. The operator produced an information document covering the decibels omitted by this aircraft. Information was sent to the committee for feedback. Upon receival the airport did not approve.

Further information on response to the operator to be sent to the committee

**NICOLE** 

10. Next Meeting	
The next meeting will be held Tuesday 6 <sup>th</sup> June 2023	
Meeting Closed 4.45pm	

